

From: Chapman, Robert
Sent: Wed, 9 Apr 2025 20:41:10 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to EPRI's Summer Seminar August 10th-
Coronado, CA
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Event Request Form_04092025.pdf, EPRI Summer
Seminar_Speaker Permission.pdf

Hi Isabelle-

In my haste to get this to failed to include the speaker permission form that was requested. Please find an updated request form and speaker permission form. Thank you again Isabelle!

Rob Chapman
Executive Vice President, Chief Customer & Commercial Officer
Electric Power Research Institute
Cell: (b) (6)

Together...Shaping the Future of Energy

From: "Chapman, Robert" <RChapman@epri.com>
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 at 4:30 PM
To: "Lamanna, Isabelle" <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>, Arshad Mansoor
<amansoor@epri.com>
Cc: "Scott, Morgan" <mmscott@epri.com>, Javier Fernandez <ljfernandez@oppd.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to EPRI's Summer Seminar August 10th- Coronado, CA

Hi Isabelle-

We appreciate your support in working to secure Secretary Wright to participate in EPRI's Summer Seminar. As requested, the attached form provides more details. Note that the event begins on Sunday, August 10th with a reception and concludes at noon on Tuesday, August 12th. We can be flexible with our agenda which hopefully will allow Secretary Wright to participate. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rob Chapman
Executive Vice President, Chief Customer & Commercial Officer
Electric Power Research Institute
Cell: (b) (6)

Together...Shaping the Future of Energy

From: "Lamanna, Isabelle" <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 at 3:53 PM
To: Arshad Mansoor <amansoor@epri.com>

Cc: "Chapman, Robert" <RChapman@epri.com>, "Scott, Morgan" <mmscott@epri.com>, Javier Fernandez <ljfernandez@oppd.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to EPRI's Summer Seminar August 10th- Coronado, CA

Hi Arshad!

Secretary Wright just sent me a text change with a follow up he received! I wanted to make sure to follow up on my email below and see if you would be able to send over the attached event request form with a few more details so we can look into his schedule during this time. My apologies if you already sent it over, we've been receiving an influx of requests at the moment!

Have a great week.

Izzy

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:42 PM
To: Mansoor, Arshad <amansoor@epri.com>
Cc: Chapman, Robert <RChapman@epri.com>; Scott, Morgan <mmscott@epri.com>; Javier Fernandez <ljfernandez@oppd.com>
Subject: RE: Invitation to EPRI's Summer Seminar August 10th- Coronado, CA

Hi Arshad!

Thank you very much for reaching out and your interest in having Secretary Wright join you for EPRI's summer seminar in August. This seems like a great event, and we really appreciate you thinking of us. When you have a chance, can you please complete the attached event request form and return it back to the.secretary@hq.doe for our team to review?

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Mansoor, Arshad <amansoor@epri.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 1:59 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Chapman, Robert <RChapman@epri.com>; Scott, Morgan <mmscott@epri.com>; Javier Fernandez <ljfernandez@oppd.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to EPRI's Summer Seminar August 10th- Coronado, CA

Dear Secretary Wright,

I would like to formally invite you to be a keynote speaker at our Summer Seminar August 10-12 in Coronado, San Diego. I know that Javier Fernandez our member from OPPD has been in touch and we are excited to have you! We will have Rob Chapman, our Chief Commercial and Customer Officer, work with your Office to coordinate.

This year's Summer Seminar theme **Powering Innovation: AI & the Future of the Energy Landscape** will explore both sides of the AI coin- transformative AI applications for the energy sector and the broader economy, as well as how to meet the energy demand from data center growth. We anticipate over 140 industry CEOs, including our [EPRI Board of Directors](#), our [Advisory Council](#), as well as C-suite executives from energy hyper-scalers, AI service providers, and key financial executives. You are probably familiar with many of our [Board of Directors](#) – Our Chair Vince Sorgi CEO PPL, Vice Chair Tom Kent of NPPD, Chris Womack, Southern, Joe Dominguez Constellation, Patti Pope PG&E, and Maria Pope of Portland General Electric just to name a few.

On a separate note and in light of your travels to the Middle East this week, EPRI is well engaged with the Gulf utilities and we are working with your OTT commercialization office to see how we can bring some emerging US technologies to that area. We'd be happy to brief your team on our Gulf effort.

Thanks again for considering to be a keynote at Summer Seminar and hopefully we can connect at the end of the month in Oklahoma City at the Powering AI Summit.

Regards,

Arshad

Arshad Mansoor, Ph.D.

President and CEO

Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI)

amansoor@epri.com

Connect with EPRI:

www.EPRI.com

www.EPRIJournal.com

[Twitter \[twitter.com\]](https://twitter.com) | [LinkedIn \[linkedin.com\]](https://www.linkedin.com) | [Facebook \[facebook.com\]](https://www.facebook.com)

Executive Business Support Manager: Tammy Foley

tfoley@epri.com

Office: (b) (6)

www.epri.com

*** This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Unless otherwise expressed in this message by the sender or except as may be allowed by separate written agreement between EPRI and recipient or recipient's employer, any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others of this message is prohibited and this message is not intended to be an electronic signature, instrument or anything that may form a legally binding agreement with EPRI. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and permanently delete all copies of this message. Please be advised that the message and its contents may be disclosed, accessed and reviewed by the sender's email system administrator and/or provider. ***

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
